

Message

Sent: 2017-09-14 10:33:17 AM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]
Subject: RE: MTSA and latest FH variance amount

I thought you were on paternal leave?

Anthony Martinello Director, Treasury & Pension Operations
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6944
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
www.ieso.ca

From: GO Matthew -TREASURY [mailto:matthew.go@opg.com]
Sent: September 14, 2017 10:28 AM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: MTSA and latest FH variance amount

Morning Anthony,

Michael Boll had mentioned that IESO and Stikemans had discussed yesterday the issues with the last turn of the MTSA. Do you have an update as to when we can expect the next turn and also in general, what the remaining issues are (e.g. operational mechanics, IESO responsibilities, etc)? The working group is anxious to keep moving this along.

Also, can you provide me the latest FH variance amount (roughly)?

Thanks,
Matt



THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.